) WMWM“M““WMM"&W.W%....-_...*W.,k. B e e e T e T T T T U
i

DMUM/Adam, Hamlyn, Anderson

April 5, 1984

Mr. Billy Goolsby

City of Albuquerque, Hydrology
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Grading & Drainage Plan for Parking Lot For NAPA
Albugquerque Facility (J14-D40)

Dear Sir:
The following are answers to your question regarding the subject site.

1. There is no offsite flow entering this sit.

2. Peak discharge rate from the site is 0.289 cfs with a maximum head
of (.48 feet.and emergency spillways is the Drivepad iocated at the
NW carner of the site.

3. A note has been added to the plans and the site shall not be accessable
from the adjacent alley. The existing alley is approximately 1/2 foot i
above the finish floor of the adjacent building and I would rather not
be responsible for setting grades and subjecting myself to the potential
11ability that could be incurred.

! 4. legal description has been added to the plans.

5. A note regarding sequence of construction has been added to the plan,
which will affect Erosion Controi.
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Jean J. Bordenave, PE
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